

ASHANTI Black

Apprentice Electrician

Englewood, CO 80110

blk5star2@gmail.com

7205028270

I am currently enrolled in school. Have four years of electrical experience, fire alarm commercial and residential. Can bend conduit, 3 point saddle 4 point saddle 90 degree 30 degree 45 degree etc. Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Apprentice Electrician

ADK Electric - Englewood, CO

December 2014 to Present

Able to read Drawings of jobsite layout. As built, Architectural, power and lighting. Can bend and Run conduit in neat orderly fashion. Can work without supervision and help less experienced apprentices' to learn and grow in the field knowledge of fire Alarm systems and code according to NFPA 72 Also experience in installation

Apprentice

ADK Electric - Englewood, CO

December 2014 to Present

I am an apprentice electrician for ADK Electric, currently in school and have 4 years experience in the electrical field. In my first year I was elected Apprentice of the month and managed to earn three significant raises. Currently looking for more leadership opportunities.

Apprentice Electrician

ADK Electric - Englewood, CO

December 2014 to Present

Started working at ADK Electric in December 2014, since then I have earned one award for apprentice of the month. And have been the lead apprentice on several projects.

Education

N/A in Electrical

IECRM - Parker, CO

August 2017 to May 2019

Associate in Computer science

Morgan Community College - Pueblo, CO

September 2012 to May 2014

Some college

Skills

A+ certification in computer science (4 years), Electrician Helper

Certifications/Licenses

A+ Certified

September 2014 to May 2019

Knowledge of computer systems and basic networking, Cat5 cat5E Cat6 cable basic data entry and computer repair and trouble shooting

Additional Information

Able to bend conduit and run it accordingly in neat and orderly fashion. Able to read and interpret jobsite drawings. Knowledge of fire alarm systems and installation. Panel make-up, wall roughing. Have commercial and residential experience.